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WWWlJay Kumar Meena, Government of India, Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
Assistant Director Department of Commerce,
Department of Commerce Office of the Development Commissioner,

Ministry of Commerce & Industry. MEPZ S_PECIA,L ECONOMI_C ZONE &
New Delhi — 110 107. HEOUs in Tam‘ll Nadu, Pondicherry,
Andaman & Nicobar Island

. Administrative Office Building,
Sir, National Highway-45, Tambaram, Chennai - 600 045.

Sub: Lok Sabha Dy No. 2791 due to answer on 27.11.2019 — reg.
Ref: MOC&I e-mail dated 20.11.2019.
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a) The details of the number of companies that were identified for misuse of facilities under
Export Promotion Scheme against which action has been taken during last three yvears:

Reply: MOC&I may suitably reply

No case has been identified by MEPZ SEZ for misuse of facilities under Export Promotion
Scheme during the last three years.

b) The outcome of the action taken thereof;
Reply: MOC&I may suitably reply taking into consideration reply to Question (a) above.

¢) The details of the number of companies of which export codes were cancelled on the basis
of above results along with their names during the last three years;

Reply: MOC&I may suitably reply.

In view of the reason stated under reply to Question (a).the need for cancellation of
export code of any company by MEPZ SEZ did not arise.

d) The details of the number of companies enlisted under unapproved units list:
Reply: MOC&I may suitably reply.
No Unit has been enlisted by MEPZ SEZ under unapproved units list.

¢) Whether penal action on such crimes by companies misusing the above mentioned
facilities are initiated and if so, the reasons thereot: and

Reply: MOC&I may suitably reply taking into consideration reply to Question (a) above.

Phone: 044 - 2262 8220 / 2262 8305 Fax: 91-044-2262 8218 Email: dc@mepz.gov.in
Internet - http://www.mepz.gov.in



f) The reaction of the Government on the above reasons?

Reply: MOC&I may suitably reply.

This is issued with the approval of Development Commissioner, MEPZ SEZ.

Yours sincerely,
c.v s heno g O

(C.V.KRISHNA KUMAR)
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT



